



Dr. Matt M. Bishop, Superintendent
Mrs. Lori Green, Treasurer

124 Bloomfield Street, Camden, OH 45311
Office- 937.452.1283 Fax- 937.452.3926

COMMUNITY ADVISORY TEAM MEETING SUMMARY

January 8, 2019

The Preble Shawnee Local School District Community Advisory Team (CAT) met for the second time on Tuesday, January 9, 2019.

Members Present

Amber Guckian, Anita Sackenheim, Bill Crawford, Charlie Biggs, Clem Metzger, Darrell Wilson, Dave Hubbard, Dean Ketring, Denise Robertson, Dianna Whitis, Ellen Horton, Gary Rader, Gayle George, George Dickerson, Gregg Hamm, Jeff Wood, Helen Whitesell, Jeff Johnson, Jennifer Taulbee, Julie Singleton, Kate Duskey, Kelly Doran, Kindra Hacker, Kyle Morton, Lenora Ulyshen, Lori Green, Marylyn Crawford, Matt Bishop, Michelle Hollon, Michelle Lovely, Robert Crawford, Robin Wood, Shannon Steele, Sylvia Arcuragi, Jaime Ranly, and Andy Riley.

Meeting Summary

The meeting began with Superintendent Matt Bishop welcoming the team members. He introduced Jeff Parker and Todd Thackery from SHP Leading Design to lead the evenings activities.

Matt explained that we are still waiting for OFCC to finalize enrollment numbers. This is preventing us from placing dollar amounts to the plan options. Jeff and Todd reviewed 14 master plan options developed by committee members. The members were asked to review the plans and see if any needed to be added. There were approximately 4-6 additional plan options.

The next activity was to look at what SHP called a “zero option,” meaning, what would it cost if we did not partner with OFCC and did everything to our standards over a given period of time. The Preble Shawnee maintenance department and administration met with SHP a few weeks ago and reviewed our current facility and mechanical state. The results of the evaluation along with dollar amounts was provided to the group to review. These were renovations or replacements designed to last a considerable amount of time, not just Band-Aid fixes. It was also pointed out that not all of these actions are necessary at one time...that many systems are still functional, but will need to be addressed in several years. It was also mentioned that maximizing the repairs and renovations to parts of the building when they were “open” would be ideal instead of opening/repairing/closing and then repeating.

We are hoping to have enrollment numbers and dollar figures at the Special Meeting set for January 31st. This meeting was not originally on the calendar. Also, we moved the next Community Outreach Forum from the 4th to the 6th due to Girls Basketball Senior Night.

Next Community Advisory Team Meeting: January 31st at 6:00 p.m. @ Jr/Sr High School Cafeteria

Next Community Outreach Forum: February 6th (new date) at 6:00 p.m. @ Jr/Sr High School Auditorium*